WBN2Public Resource

From: Logan, Dennis

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 4:36 PM
To: Bauer, Laurel

Cc: WBN2HearingFile Resource

Subject: FW: Tables to be revised
Attachments: ChnagedTablesasof07Sep2011.xlIsx
Laurel,

Here is a list of tables in TVA’s RAI responses with the dates of those responses that TVA will change and
submit as a result of this week’s conference calls with TVA. | am not yet sure we know the final effect on the
SAMDA schedule, though | don’t now expect a major delay in section 6.2..

| will keep you informed.

Dennis

From: Poole, Justin

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 3:40 PM

To: Gallucci, Ray; Logan, Dennis

Cc: Short, Steve M; 'van.ramsdell@pnnl.gov'; Bob Schmidt; Milano, Patrick
Subject: FW: Tables to be revised

Justin C. Poole

Project Manager

NRR/DORL/LPWB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301)415-2048

email: Justin.Poole@nrc.qov

From: Bryan, Robert H Jr [mailto:rhbryan@tva.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 2:38 PM

To: Poole, Justin

Cc: Crouch, William D; Boyd, Desiree L

Subject: FW: Tables to be revised

Justin,

Attached is the listing of Tables that will change and the date when they were submitted in the RAI responses this year.

Bob Bryan

Westinghouse Electric Co.
(423) 452-4354 (WBN Phone)
(423)413-3807



From: DWakefield@absconsulting.com [mailto:DWakefield@absconsulting.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 5:21 PM

To: Koontz, Frank A Jr

Cc: dreny@absconsulting.com; tfenstermacher@absconsulting.com

Subject: Tables to be revised

Frank:

Here are the tables we plan to revise. Note that the first 2 in yellow were superseded in the submittal of June 17th, 2011.
| have included a May 25, 2011 submittal in this list as | think it also needs to be revised.

| suggest we get NRC concurrence on this if we can. | have not gone thru all the text of the submittals yet to know
whether other consequence numbers should be changed. | would expect them to all be captured in these tables anyway.
One exception may be the phase 1 screened SAMAs, the numbers would differ but likely not change the screening
conclusions.

Best regards

Don

Donald Wakefield

Senior Consultant

ABS Consulting, Inc.

Operational Risk and Performance Consulting Division
300 Commerce Drive Suite 200

Irvine, CA, 92602

Telephone 714-734-2503

Facsimile 714-734-4282

www.absconsulting.com

email: dwakefield@absconsulting.com
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31-Jan-11

13-May-11

25-May-11

17-Jun-11

27-Jun-11

Table 2.a.iv-4 revised source terms for average LERF

Table 2.a.iv-6 revised average consequences by release category
Table 2.a.iv-7 revsed totals and change

Table 2.a.iv-8 revised ratios

Table 2.a.iv-9 revised RDR consequence ratios

Table 2.a.iv-10 revised 95% ratios

Table 2.a.iv-11 revised evacuation person-rem

Table 4.d-2 revised consequence values

Table 5.c-1 revise release category consequences

none
rai 2.a.iv.f table revise consequences

RAI 6 table 15-1 - revised MACR
RAI 6 table 15-2 - revised MACR

Table 2.a.iv-4 revised source terms, 1B
Table 2.a.iv-6 revised person rem
Table 2.a.iv-4a revised averaged release category source terms

none

dupe
dupe



